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Cc:

Bee:
Subject: RE: Greenhouse Gas (GHG) Natural Gas OIR (R. 14-03-003): Request for RSVP- 

conference call on Monday 6/9 at 10:00 am

Scott

The League of Food Processors will participate.

Thanks

John Larrea

California League of Food Processors

2485 Natomas Park Dr,, Suite 550

Sacramento, CA 95833
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(916) 640-8150 office phone

(916)899-9596 cell phone

2015 Food Processing Expo

February 18-19

Sacramento Convention Center

Note: This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential information and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). 
Any review or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please delete the 
message and all attachments.

From: Lieu, Lisa [mailto:LKL1@pge.com]
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To: 'Brad Heavner'; Barbara Barkovich; RegRelCPUCCases; enriqueg@greeniining.org; 
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Subject: Greenhouse Gas (GHG) Natural Gas OIR ( R.14-03-003): Request for RSVP- conference call 
on Monday 6/9 at 10:00 am
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To All Parties in R.14-03-003:

PG&E, SoCal Gas, SDG&E and Southwest Gas would like to invite interested parties to join a 
one-hour conference call on Monday, June 9, at 10 am to discuss a consensus approach to 
addressing the GHG Natural Gas OIR procurement authority, cost recovery and minimum 
consignment issues in the proceeding.

If you would like to participate in this conference call, please RSVP to our case coordinator, 
Scott Noyer (SJN8@pge.com, or (415)973-3170) by COB Thursday, June 5 with your 
contact information. Once we receive the RSVP, we will send out a call-in number and agenda 
to those who RSVP.

Thank you,

Lisa Lieu

Sr. Case Manager

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Regulatory Affairs- Energy Supply Proceedings

(415)973-4376

LKL1@pge.com

PG&E mo^e Pd?ea^^^^t^Wp^wwwx>rQe^com^fbc>ut/COm pan V/p rivaCV/CuStom er/

SB GT&S 0758759

mailto:SJN8@pge.com
mailto:LKL1@pge.com

